EAST CAROLINA UNIVERSITY

|. GREENVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27834

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR April 5, 1982

Dr. Tom Johnson
Chair of Faculty Senate
East Carolina University

Dear Tom:

I approve all of the items listed in your letter of March 8, 1982 with
the proviso that I want to make it clear that approval of "as approved by the

Chancellor" in 82-11 does not imply approval of the language in the paragraph
which now contains that phrase and which suggest that student opinion surveys
are optional. This proviso is probably redundant since a subsequent Senate

amended that 1anguage.

Sincerely,
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John M. Howell
Acting Chancel lor
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cc: Vice Chancellor Robert Maier
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